	Date:
	10/21/2010 9:00:44 PM

	From:
	TIFFANY, BRIDGETTE A

	To:
	ROTH, JAMES

	Subject:
	RE: Bridgette Tiffany Final, Final Essay #1. Please delete the first submission of my essay #1. Thank you:)




Wow, thank you very much! I have absolutely no problem with you using this essay.  You may use it for anything you would like, and feel free to use my name or not. 
 

Thank you again very much! 
 

Have a nice evening,

Bridgette



	Date:
	10/21/2010 9:24:39 AM

	From:
	ROTH, JAMES

	To:
	TIFFANY, BRIDGETTE A

	Subject:
	RE: Bridgette Tiffany Final, Final Essay #1. Please delete the first submission of my essay #1. Thank you:)


 Hi, Bridgette,

Below is your first essay.  It was very well done!

Jim-)

 

To Use the F Word or Not to Use the F Word- That is the Question!
Most of us have seen the Charlie Brown episode where his teacher is talking to the class and all the children hear is: “Waa waa waa… waa waa waa….” This is the sound of a person wasting their breath on words that are not sinking in! At one point or another, nearly every teenager will have a caring elder explain to them the importance of doing well in school. It will inevitably sound like Charlie Brown’s teacher in their head, “Waa waa waa… waa waa waa….” The question is how do we get students to listen and find the importance in doing well in school? The answer may lie in holding them back from graduation if they do not work to satisfactory passing standards.  
A solid introduction, Bridgette!
          As a teenager, I was unmotivated to succeed in anything that was not fun. I had the potential to achieve most anything, including good grades. I also had a family who supported me in every way. What I lacked was the desire to achieve good grades. I played volleyball and by my junior year I held a starting position on the Varsity team. Not only did I play for the school team, I also played in the off season on every league possible during every spare minute I had.   Of course, I also made time for my full social life which included a lot of partying. I easily made these activities my priority over school. I skipped more school than anyone else in my senior class (I am not bragging here) and in the middle of my senior year of being a star on the volleyball team I was kicked off for disrespectful and irresponsible behavior. In time my grade point average slipped down to a 2.0 and kept falling. By my last semester of high school one teacher said, “You need to buckle down or you won’t graduate!” So, I did what anyone would do here; I buckled down- just enough to graduate. I completed all missing assignments in that class, I did not skip any more for the rest of that month, and I was able to graduate by the skin of my teeth. Good girl, Bridgette! 
You are doing really well, so far!
                   A very close friend of mine found himself trapped between ‘the teacher and the diploma’ that same month. He had been a fairly good student all of his life and had a light load his last year of school. He deserved it, right? He quickly became lazy though and started skipping his first period math class. His math teacher explained to him that he needed to turn in all of his missing assignments and show up to class or he will would surely fail. The final was scheduled for the second to last day of school and he showed up on time. Thanks to his teacher’s warning, he had completed most of his missing assignments, but not all of them. He had also managed to make it to many of the classes that last month of school. Unfortunately, he only received a 70% on his final, and his sub-par efforts did not earn him a passing grade. He was told by his teacher that summer school would be required for his diploma and he would not be walking at graduation. 
 

          These two stories are alike in the fact that both examples present a child who did not meeting passing standards in school and still received a diploma. There was one difference, however, and I will explain.: I went four full years goofing off in school and was permitted to hold a very low standard for myself with reward of graduating. After graduating, I received a volleyball scholarship to a junior college and actually dropped out! I continued on with any job I could get until the economy collapsed and hiring standards were raised due to having hundreds of applicants per job opening.  My friend, however, was so embarrassed that he didn’t graduate with his friends that he enrolled in college the following quarter and continued on until he earned his engineering degree. He now owns his own successful engineering firm in San Diego, and he owes it all to his math teacher who held him to a higher standard. I am not going to lie when I say that I am thankful I was able to walk with my fellow seniors in 1992, but I can’t say I wouldn’t trade that to be in his position rather than mine in 2010. 
 

Nice!
          By looking at these two examples we could assume that teachers who demonstrate “tough love” rather than continuing to allow students to barely succeed are setting a better standard. If this holds true in the majority of cases then why is it so common to hear a story like mine? Why not go back to the day when you  a student either passed or failed. We could easily begin seeing the positive results within a year or two and within five years, the proof would be in the pudding (<try to avoid clichés), so to speak, as higher numbers of college graduates and more qualified young adults enter the work force.
          In many cases, a 2.0 grade point average is required to pass. A 2.5 grade point average is mainly C’s. I believe that the curriculum is set at an achievable level for most students in high schools today, with of course some exceptions. I believe if a student falls below a 2.5, a red flag should arise for the teacher, the student, and the parent to look at where the problem lies. This early detection of any learning problem or lack in effort will give everyone time to correct the situation. Saturday school, extra tutoring, detention, and suspension are all good suggestions to “help the student along” in getting their grades back on track. The student should understand that they are capable of the passing standards and working below such standards will result in failing. In this example they are taught good work ethics and, in succeeding, their self esteem will also grow. 
          Besides raising the standards for children, holding a diploma hostage for performance would generate more parental involvement. I know as a parent I am constantly on top of my own children to maintain acceptable grades. Unfortunately, there are a good number of parents who remain uninvolved in their children’s study efforts until it is too late. If the threat of failing were bigger, it is possible that more parents would pay greater attention to their children on a consistent basis giving the child less wiggle room to slack off. An additional benefit to extra parental attention is early detection of learning problems. Teachers have 22-30 students in a classroom.  If a student is honestly struggling with the content, a teacher may not be able to catch it until it is too late as well. This gives good meaning to the phrase; it takes a village to raise a child.   I believe this with my whole heart. 
An excellent paragraph above!
          With every upside there is almost always a downside to any given solution. Flunking is a scary threat, and you would think that most students would do everything necessary to avoid being held back from graduating. I could imagine that in some instances if a student was far enough behind or didn’t care enough he or she may might simply drop out, especially if the student lacked strong family support. As a result, drop out numbers would rise and a large dividing line between the successful student and the failing student would be created. I am not sure if a diploma is enough to entice these students to strive harder or not; only time would tell. 
          As an additional downside, I see the schools funding as a factor. It would require a great deal of extra effort on the teachers who are already over-loaded in their classrooms. In most cases, schools are cutting back on staff, and teachers are doing their best to grade the work they have assigned. Adding extra tutoring, Saturday school, and summer school may pose to be an impossibility for some schools that either can’t get funding or don’t have the staff available for these hours.
          In short, I truly believe the pros out-weigh outweigh the cons in holding a students to higher standards to receive his or her their high school diplomas. It would make lazy students work harder, it would encourage struggling students to seek help, and it would bring parents and teachers together in a common goal of sending off out educated young adults out into the world to become successful. Who knows, it may even improve some teenager’s hearing and when that caring adult explains the importance of doing well in school, they may actually listen! 
Bridgette, this is a very well written essay. I particularly liked your flow of development and the specific examples you use. My only suggestion would be to lead off sentences with plural subjects so that the he/she thing is not an issue. Below is a copy of a sentence that I hope serves as an example.
in holding a students to higher standards to receive his or her their high school diplomas. 
I would like to use your essay as an example in future classes. I could keep your name on it or make it anonymous. Please let me know, and if you would rather not, please feel free to say so.
Jim-) Grade 100/100
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To Use the F Word or Not to Use the F Word- That is the Question!
Most of us have seen the Charlie Brown episode where his teacher is talking to the class and all the children hear is: “Waa waa waa… waa waa waa….” This is the sound of a person wasting their breath on words that are not sinking in! At one point or another, nearly every teenager will have a caring elder explain to them the importance of doing well in school. It will inevitably sound like Charlie Brown’s teacher in their head, “Waa waa waa… waa waa waa….” The question is how do we get students to listen and find the importance in doing well in school? The answer may lie in holding them back from graduation if they do not work to satisfactory passing standards.  
          As a teenager, I was unmotivated to succeed in anything that was not fun. I had the potential to achieve most anything, including good grades. I also had a family who supported me in every way. What I lacked was the desire to achieve good grades. I played volleyball and by my junior year I held a starting position on the Varsity team. Not only did I play for the school team, I also played in the off season on every league possible during every spare minute I had.   Of course, I also made time for my full social life which included a lot of partying. I easily made these activities my priority over school. I skipped more school than anyone in my senior class (I am not bragging here) and in the middle of my senior year of being a star on the volleyball team I was kicked off for disrespectful and irresponsible behavior. In time my grade point average slipped down to a 2.0 and kept falling. By my last semester of high school one teacher said, “You need to buckle down or you won’t graduate!” So, I did what anyone would do here; I buckled down- just enough to graduate. I completed all missing assignments in that class, I did not skip any more for the rest of that month, and I was able to graduate by the skin of my teeth. Good girl Bridgette! 
                   A very close friend of mine found himself trapped between ‘the teacher and the diploma’ that same month. He had been a fairly good student all of his life and had a light load his last year of school. He deserved it, right? He quickly became lazy though and started skipping his first period math class. His math teacher explained to him that he needed to turn in all of his missing assignments and show up to class or he will surely fail. The final was scheduled for the second to last day of school and he showed up on time. Thanks to his teacher’s warning, he had completed most of his missing assignments, but not all of them. He had also managed to make it to many of the classes that last month of school. Unfortunately, he only received a 70% on his final, and his sub-par efforts did not earn him a passing grade. He was told by his teacher that summer school would be required for his diploma and he would not be walking at graduation. 
 

          These two stories are alike in the fact that both examples present a child who did not meeting passing standards in school and still received a diploma. There was one difference however and I will explain. I went four full years goofing off in school and was permitted to hold a very low standard for myself with reward of graduating. After graduating, I received a volleyball scholarship to a junior college and actually dropped out! I continued on with any job I could get until the economy collapsed and hiring standards were raised due having hundreds of applicants per job opening.  My friend however, was so embarrassed that he didn’t graduate with his friends that he enrolled in college the following quarter and continued on until he earned his engineering degree. He now owns his own successful engineering firm in San Diego and he owes it all to his math teacher who held him to a higher standard. I am not going to lie when I say that I am thankful I was able to walk with my fellow seniors in 1992, but I can’t say I wouldn’t trade that to be in his position rather than mine in 2010. 
          By looking at these two examples we could assume that teachers who demonstrate “tough love” rather than continuing to allow students to barely succeed are setting a better standard. If this holds true in the majority of cases then why is it so common to hear a story like mine? Why not go back to the day when you either passed or failed. We could easily begin seeing the positive results within a year or two and within five years, the proof would be in the pudding, so to speak, as higher numbers of college graduates and more qualified young adults enter the work force.
          In many cases, a 2.0 grade point average is required to pass. A 2.5 grade point average is mainly C’s. I believe that the curriculum is set at an achievable level for most students in high schools today, with of course some exceptions. I believe if a student falls below a 2.5 a red flag should arise for the teacher, the student, and the parent to look at where the problem lies. This early detection of any learning problem or lack in effort will give everyone time to correct the situation. Saturday school, extra tutoring, detention, and suspension are all good suggestions to “help the student along” in getting their grades back on track. The student should understand that they are capable of the passing standards and working below such standards will result in failing. In this example they are taught good work ethics and in succeeding their self esteem will also grow. 
          Besides raising the standards for children, holding a diploma hostage for performance would generate more parental involvement. I know as a parent I am constantly on top of my own children to maintain acceptable grades. Unfortunately, there are a good number of parents who remain uninvolved in their children’s study efforts until it is too late. If the threat of failing were bigger, it is possible that more parents would pay greater attention to their children on a consistent basis giving the child less wiggle room to slack off. An additional benefit to extra parental attention is early detection of learning problems. Teachers have 22-30 students in a classroom.  If a student is honestly struggling with the content, a teacher may not be able to catch it until it is too late as well. This gives good meaning to the phrase; it takes a village to raise a child.   I believe this with my whole heart. 
          With every upside there is almost always a downside to any given solution. Flunking is a scary threat, and you would think that most students would do everything necessary to avoid being held back from graduating. I could imagine that in some instances if a student was far enough behind or didn’t care enough he or she may simply drop out, especially if the student lacked strong family support. As a result, drop out numbers would rise and a large dividing line between the successful student and the failing student would be created. I am not sure if a diploma is enough to entice these students to strive harder or not; only time would tell. 
          As an additional downside, I see the schools funding as a factor. It would require a great deal of extra effort on the teachers who are already over-loaded in their classrooms. In most cases, schools are cutting back on staff and teachers are doing their best to grade the work they have assigned. Adding extra tutoring, Saturday school, and summer school may pose to be an impossibility for some schools that either can’t get funding or don’t have the staff available for these hours.
          In short, I truly believe the pros out-weigh the cons in holding a student to higher standards to receive his or her high school diploma. It would make lazy students work harder, it would encourage struggling students to seek help, and it would bring parents and teachers together in a common goal of sending off educated young adults out into the world to become successful. Who knows, it may even improve some teenager’s hearing and when that caring adult explains the importance of doing well in school, they may actually listen! 
